Call To Order:

The regular meeting of the Lansing City Council was called to order by Mayor Gene Kirby at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Mayor Gene Kirby called the roll and indicated which councilmembers were in attendance.

Councilmembers Present:

Ward 1: Kevin Gardner and Dave Trinkle
Ward 2: Andi Pawlowski and Don Studnicka
Ward 3: Jesse Garvey and Kerry Brungardt
Ward 4: Tony McNeill and Gregg Buehler

Councilmembers Absent:

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of Minutes: Councilmember McNeill moved to approve the regular meeting minutes of October 20, 2016. Councilmember Buehler seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Audience Participation: Mayor Kirby called for audience participation and there was none.

Presentation: Kansas Reads to Preschoolers Week Proclamation: Councilmember Pawlowski presented a proclamation to Youth Services Librarian Emily Stratton declaring November 13-19, 2016 as Kansas Reads to Preschoolers Week.

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS:

Ordinance No. 973 - Codification of Ordinance for the 2016 Code of the City of Lansing:

Councilmember Pawlowski moved to adopt Ordinance No. 973. Councilmember Buehler seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Ordinance No. 974 – Fine, Bond, Court Fees & Costs, and Motor Carrier Schedules Established by the Municipal Court Judge: Councilmember McNeill moved to adopt Ordinance No. 974. Councilmember Studnicka seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Ordinance No. 975 – Approval of Fee Schedule: Councilmember Pawlowski moved to adopt Ordinance No. 975. Councilmember Garvey seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Reservation for Street De-Icing Salt: Councilmember Brungardt moved to approve the bid of Hutchinson Salt Company of Baxter Springs, Kansas, for de-icing salt at delivered unit price of \$52.85 a ton, and authorize the Public Works Department to purchase up to 500 tons as needed. Councilmember Trinkle seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

REPORTS:

Department Heads: Department Heads has nothing to report.

City Attorney: City Attorney had nothing to report **City Engineer:** City Engineer had nothing to report.

City Administrator: City Administrator had nothing to report.

Governing Body: Councilmember Garvey reminded everyone to vote and wished Mayor Kirby luck in the election. Councilmember Buehler provided a "This Day in History": on this day in history in 1957, Sputnik 2 took the first animal into space, a stray dog from Moscow named Laika, who died within hours of takeoff. He also wished Mayor Kirby luck in the election.

Councilmember Trinkle reminded everyone to vote on Tuesday.

Mayor Kirby stated that the Trunk or Treat event was a huge success at the High School. He also thanked the Parks & Rec. Department, employees, and volunteers for another successful Spooky Center event.

Councilmember Gardner stated that the staff has really been wonderful over the last year and that with their dedication and expertise the City has transitioned well and continues to thrive.

ADJOURNMENT: Councilmember Gardner moved to adjourn. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion was approved, with Councilmember Trinkle voting against the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.

November 3, 2016 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (continued)		Page 2
ATTEST:	Louis E. Kirby, Mayor	
Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk		